D I t G Design & Inspection Services

SUD-2017347

December 13", 2017

Town of Espanola
Building Services
100 Tudhope Street, Suite 2
Espanola, Ontario

P5E 1S6

ATTN: Mr. Dan Rivet
Chief Building Official

RE: Letter of General Conformance
Building Envelope Repairs & Upgrades
347 Second Avenue, Espanola ON

Dear Sir:

This letter will confirm that DRG Design & Inspection Services carried out general construction
review of the above referenced work.

We determined that the work is in general conformity with the specifications that form the basis
for the issuance of the building permit.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
Yours truly,

DRG Design & Inspection Services

D.R. Gagne, P.Eng.
Civil/Structural/Building Envelopes

Copy: Manitoulin-Sudbury DSB

950 Black Road, Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario, P6A 0C8 Sudbury Address coming soon
T:+1.705.575.0158 « dan.gagne@shaw.ca
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